
Message # 1 

Message Key: 000313E98A84D4AFF3901060F89395DB970E470C 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: Eddie Noel <eddie ,Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je> 
Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> 
Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,a.green@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,eddie
Subject: Hospital Funding 
Date: Sunday, May 21, 2017 13:13 BST 

Dear All, 

I have agreed to meet the CM in his office at 10am tomorrow (Monday) to discuss the 
handling of P130 Hospital Funding Strategy. 

I would greatly appreciate if you could also join the meeting? 

Best, 

Alan 
Sent from my iPhone 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 2 

Message Key: 000313E912976D5D022ABC7BF8B9DE025DB01CEF 
From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 
To: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 
Addressed To: k.moore2@gov.je 
Subject: Re: Hospital funding papers [Official] 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 16:47 BST 
Attachments: image007.png (3.1 KB), image008.png (2.6 KB), image009.png (3.1 KB) 

I'm afraid that's not it.. perhaps you could ask  tomorrow whether she 
might be able to locate it? 
K 

Kristina Moore 
Deputy for St Peter 
Minister for Home Affairs 
Cyril Le Marquand House|St Helier l Jersey | JE47QT 
T: +44(0)1534 447940| E: K.Moore2@gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2@gov.je> |07797 747757| 
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

Please think about the environment | Do you need to print this email? 
On 24 May 2017, at 15:50, Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2@gov.je>> 
wrote: 

Official 

And this was a separate email sent for the meeting . 

From: Alan Maclean 
Sent: 08 November 2016 18:05 
To: Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj<mailto:MinistersOnly@exchange.soj>> 
Subject: FW: Hospital funding papers 

Dear All, 
In advance of our meeting tomorrow I thought it would be helpful for you to have sight of the 
funding proposal. The work continues on the report. 

Best 

Alan 

Senator Alan Maclean 
Minister for Treasury and Resources 
Government of Jersey 

Tel: +44(0)1534 440672 
M: +44(0)7797 719202 
Email: a.maclean@gov.je<mailto:a.maclean@gov.je> 
Web: www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 
Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 353, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8UL 

<image007.png><https://twitter.com/alanmacleanjsy><image008.png><https://www.youtube
.com/user/StatesofJersey><image009.png><https://ww 
w.linkedin.com/in/alanmacleanjersey>

From: Alison Rogers 



Sent: 08 November 2016 17:44 
To: Alan Maclean 
Cc: Richard Bell 
Subject: Hospital funding papers 

Dear Alan, 
Please find attached a copy of the slides we will present to at Council of Ministers tomorrow 
and a copy of the draft proposition. As I do not have access please could I ask you to 
forward the same to the other members of COM. 

Many thanks. 
Alison 

Alison Rogers FCCA| Director of Financial Planning & Performance 
Treasury and Resources Department 
Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 353 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL 
t. +44(0)1534 440257 | e.mail a.rogers@gov.je<mailto:a.rogers@gov.je> | w.
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 
<com hospital funding 09112016.pptx> 
<PROPOSITION VIII.docx> 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 3 Duplicate 



Message # 4 

Message Key: 000313E9F54B0F1EAE87A11E89D56D0FE81F5944 
From: Michael Morris <mmorris@jerseyeveningpost.com> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Subject: Hospital 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 10:57 BST 
Attachments: image001.jpg (4 KB) 

Hi Alan, 

I understand the hospital funding debate is going to be withdrawn and you will be making a 
statement. Can we have a chat when the lunchbreak starts about this? 

Kind regards, 

Michael Morris 
Political correspondent 
T +44 (0) 1534 611 643 
E mmorris@jerseyeveningpost.com<mailto:mmorris@jerseyeveningpost.com> W 
www.jerseyeveningpost.com<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/> P.O. Box 582, Jersey, 
JE4 8XQ 
Like us on 
www.facebook.com/jerseyeveningpost<http://www.facebook.com/jerseyeveningpost> Follow 
us on 
www.twitter.com/jepnews<http://www.twitter.com/jepnews> 
[cid:image001.jpg@01D265CD.4A2363A0] 
75% of Islanders read the Jersey Evening Post at least once a week* 
*The States of Jersey Annual Social Survey.
All quotes for advertising exclude GST | T&Cs www.jerseyeveningpost.com/terms-and-
conditions<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/terms-andconditions> 
#########################################################################
############ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it are for the 
exclusive use of the intended recipient (s). It may be confidential and contain 
privileged information and will be protected by copyright. If you are not the 
intended recipient (s) you must not review, copy, distribute or in any other 
way use or rely on the information contained in this message. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by fax, e-mail 
or by telephone (+44 (0) 1534 Tel: 611611 Fax: 611622) and then delete all copies 
from your system. 
www.jerseyeveningpost.com 
http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/jersey-evening-post/advertising/terms-and-conditions 
jepsupport@jerseyeveningpost.com 
#########################################################################
############ 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 5 

Message Key: 000313E9C6FEA7EBF56CED40A4F6B1C76DD708C6 
From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj> 
Subject: Hospital funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 07:58 BST 

Dear Alan, 

Kind regards 

Philip 

Sent from my iPad---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------- 
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Message # 6 

Message Key: 000313E969A96D2A5A749ADD597D2B37828E8B70 
From: Sarah Ferguson <S.Ferguson@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: All Senators <AllSenators@gov.je>, All Deputies <AllDeputies@gov.je>, All Constables 
<AllConstables@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Urgent: Hospital Funding Strategy 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 23:09 BST 
Attachments: image002.png (3.1 KB), image004.png (2.6 KB), image006.png (3.1 KB) 

Not good enough Alan. 

Kind regards 

Sarah 

On 22 May 2017, at 19:11, Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>> 
wrote: 

Dear All, 

I apologise for the late notice but following discussions with the Chief Minister and Ministers I 
have agreed to withdraw P130, the Hospital Funding Strategy. 

Members will now be invited to debate the business case, updated budget and funding 
strategy together in the autumn. This will not delay the progress of the hospital project and 
we believe is a sensible and coordinated approach. 

I will make a statement with more detail tomorrow. 

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
<image002.png><https://twitter.com/alanmacleanjsy><image004.png><https://www.youtube
.com/user/StatesofJersey><image006.png><https://ww 
w.linkedin.com/in/alanmacleanjersey>
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 7 

Message Key: 000313E9FB70CBAD46126E7D3801F67E393606D5 
From: Alan Maclean A.Maclean@gov.je 
To: 'Chris Rayner-Jersey' <chris.rayner.01@bbc.co.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Dunning <Naomi.Dunning@bbc.co.uk>, Matthew Price - Jersey 
<matthew.price@bbc.co.uk> 
Addressed To: 
matthew.price@bbc.co.uk,naomi.dunning@bbc.co.uk,chris.rayner.01@bbc.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Hospital Funding 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 07:56 BST 
Attachments: image007.png (3.1 KB), image008.png (2.6 KB), image009.png (3.1 KB) 

Hi Chris, 

I've just picked this up and apologies but I can't make the breakfast show as I have an early 
meeting. I am making a statement this morning and would be very happy to talk to you later 
today. 

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

[Clients:STOJ_KK:Illustrator_STOJ_KK:4221 STOJ Social Media Icons:Final Social Media 
png files on red circle:Twitter Bird 
P202.png]<https://twitter.com/alanmacleanjsy>[Clients:STOJ_KK:Illustrator_STOJ_KK:4221 
STOJ Social Media Icons:Final Social Media png files on red circle:You Tube Arrow 
P202.png]<https://www.youtube.com/user/StatesofJersey>[Clients:STOJ_KK:Illustrator_ST
OJ_KK:4221 STOJ Social 
Media Icons:Final Social Media png files on red circle:Linked In Badge 
P202.png]<https://www.linkedin.com/in/alanmacleanjersey> 

From: Chris Rayner-Jersey [mailto:chris.rayner.01@bbc.co.uk] 
Sent: 22 May 2017 23:16 
To: Alan Maclean 
Cc: Naomi Dunning; Matthew Price - Jersey 
Subject: Hospital Funding 

Good evening Senator, 

I've seen the comments on twitter about the hospital debate being withdrawn tomorrow and 
the tweet from the States Greffe. 
Would you be able speak to Matthew Price on our Breakfast show? 

Kind regards 

Chris 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 8 
Message Key: 000313E9D57F5DDD7BC17E19AB950BE8C11CAA8A 
From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
To: Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> 
Addressed To: p.routier@gov.je 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 14:54 BST 

Are you free for a chat now? Or the next 10mins or so. Otherwise it will need to be after 
4.30. 

Thanks, 
Ian 

Sent from my iPhone 
On 24 May 2017, at 13:47, Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je<mailto:P.Routier@gov.je>> 
wrote: 

Hi, 
If you are able phone me on 01534 440448 I can update you 
Paul 
Senator Paul Routier MBE | Assistant Chief Minister 
Chief Minister's Department 
Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT 
t. +44(0)1534 440448<tel:+441534%20440448> |
p.routier@gov.je<mailto:p.routier@gov.je> | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> |
www.statesassembly.gov.je<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/> 
On 24 May 2017, at 13:15, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote: 
Hello all, 
Hope you're having a good day. 
Not sure if we need to wade into the Hospital Funding debate? 
Andrew, not sure if you want to join in about timing and details etc 
Any thoughts? 
Thanks, 
Ian 
Sent from my iPhone 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 9 
Message Key: 000313E9D6F5CEB2C0DBB3FEE0F0A4B96FC0F2C7 
From: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je> 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Hospital Funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 13:46 BST 

Hi Ian, 
Are you suggesting we meet? If so where and when? 

Best wishes 

Andrew 
Senator Andrew Green MBE 
Deputy Chief Minister and Minister for Health and Social Services 
Government of Jersey 
Peter Crill House| Gloucester Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE1 3QS 
tel +44(0)1534 442891 | email a.green@gov.je | www.gov.je 
Message # 



Message # 10 

Message Key: 000313E9BD6E5DC2682E2A70C02710044E318BD8 
From: Eddie Noel <
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Paul Routier 
<P.Routier@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding 
Date: Sunday, May 21, 2017 17:51 BST 

Apologies I am briefing the media re taxis, will be at Cyril for 11:30 

Sent from my iPad 
> On 21 May 2017, at 13:13, Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> wrote: 
> 
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

*********************************************************************************************************
************* 
> Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the 
sender, and then delete it. 
> Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice 
which is confidential and/or 
> privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission 
of the sender. 
>> Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an 
official States of Jersey 
> purchase order form. 
> 
> Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are 
operating correctly. Furthermore, 
> the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional 
circumstances, for the purpose 
> of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for 
viruses by the States of Jersey email 
> gateway. 
> Confidentiality: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a 
public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the 
provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be 
required to disclose information we hold, including the 
contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from 
disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other 
enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. 
>*******************************************************************************************************
*************** 
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---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 
Message # 11 

Message Key: 000313E99B06F77EB0AF8686540856F445432DD0 
From: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je> 
To: "All States Members (including ex officio members)" <AllStatesMembers-
includingexofficiomemebser@gov.je> 
Subject: Future Hospital Funding: P130 - proposed running order 
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:35 BST 

FUTURE HOSPITAL FUNDING STRATEGY (AS AMENDED) (P.130/2016, AS AMENDED) 

PROPOSED DEBATE RUNNING ORDER 

Proposed running order 

Comments 

Minister proposes P.130, as amended. He may wish to do so as amended by paragraph 1 of 
the 4th Amendment and paragraph 1 of the 2nd Amendment 

If so, paragraph 1 of the 4th Amendment and paragraph 1 of the 2nd Amendment are 
adopted 

Alternatively, after P.130, as amended, is seconded, the Minister will be invited to propose 
paragraph 1 of the 4th Amendment which is debated and voted on in the normal way, 
followed by paragraph 1 of the 2nd Amendment, which is dealt with similarly. 

Deputy Le Fondré is invited to propose paragraph 1 of the 3rd Amendment on behalf of the 
Corporate Services Scrutiny Panel. This amendment is debated and voted on in the normal 
way. 

Deputy Le Fondré is invited to propose paragraphs 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the 3rd Amendment on 
behalf of the panel. These must be taken together as they are inter-linked. The paragraphs 
are treated as one amendment, debated and voted on in the normal way. 

If these paragraphs are adopted, paragraphs 2, 3, 5, 6 and 8 of the 2nd Amendment and 
paragraph 2 of the 4th Amendment fall away. 

IF paragraphs 2 to 5 of the 3rd Amendment are adopted, the Minister will be invited to 
propose paragraph 4 of the 2nd Amendment,  which will be debated and voted on in the 
normal way. Similarly, the Minister will next be invited to propose paragraph 7 of the 2nd 
Amendment which will be dealt with in the normal way. 

IF paragraphs 2 to 5 of the 3rd Amendment are rejected, the Minister will be invited to 
propose paragraph 2 of the 4th Amendment 
The Minister could seek to take paragraphs 4 and 7 together, although members may 
request separate votes on the paragraphs. 
IF paragraphs 2 to 5 of the 3rd Amendment are rejected, the Minister will be invited to 
propose paragraphs 2, 3 (as amended - subject to the agreement of the Assembly), 5, 6 and 
8 of the 2nd Amendment, which must be taken together as they are inter-linked. The 
paragraphs are treated as one amendment, debated and voted on in the normal way. The 
Minister will next be invited to propose paragraph 4 of the 2nd Amendment and then 
paragraph 7 of the 2nd Amendment, both of which are debated and voted on separately in 
the normal way. 



The Minister could seek to take all the remaining paragraphs of the 2nd Amendment 
together, although members may request separate votes. 

Once the amendments are dealt with, debate on the proposition, as amended, resumes. 
Once concluded, it is voted on in the normal way. 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 12 

Message Key: 000313E93095A3D6BF88E796C1CAB6AECFC72840 
From: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je> 
To: "All States Members (including ex officio members)" <AllStatesMembers-
includingexofficiomemebser@gov.je> 
Subject: Future hospital funding - P130 - proposed running order 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:02 BST 

This revised running order incorporates the Corporate Services Panel's announcement that 
paragraph 1 of the 3rd Amendment has been withdrawn. 

Mark 
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

Paragraph 1 of the 3rd Amendment has been withdrawn 

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
propose paragraph 4 of the 2nd Amendment, which will be debated and voted on in the 
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

Message 13 Duplicate 



Message # 14 
Message Key: 000313E9D1E2CCF6DB99587E6E56FE7C3A5BF248 
From: Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 15:30 BST 
Just seen this after I had been texting you. 
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

On 24 May 2017, at 14:54, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote: 

Are you free for a chat now? Or the next 10mins or so. Otherwise it will need to be after 
4.30. 

Thanks, 
Ian 
Sent from my iPhone 



Message # 15 

Message Key: 000313E9E2CC0105E7BD9964A2F639F9F44AE1D6 
From: Deidre Mezbourian <D.Mezbourian@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Urgent: Hospital Funding Strategy 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 19:17 BST 
Attachments: image002.png (3.1 KB), image004.png (2.6 KB), image006.png (3.1 KB) 

This is very late notice Alan! 

Do you need permission from the Assembly to withdraw? 

Are you confident you will get it? 

Your statement will need to convince! 

Kind regards 

Deidre 
Deidre Mezbourian 
Conn?table de St Laurent & Assistant Minister for Home Affair 

---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 16 

Message Key: 000313E96D5F24B432B254B49CAECB647C7368E8 
From: Edward Noel <E.Noel@gov.je> 
To: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je> 
Cc: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Andrew Green 
<a.green@gov.je>, John Rogers 
<J.Rogers@gov.je>, Julie Garbutt <J.Garbutt@health.gov.je>, Ray Foster 
<R.Foster@gov.je>, Jason Turner 
<J.Turner@health.gov.je>, Alison Rogers <A.Rogers@gov.je>, "John Richardson (CMD)" 
<J.Richardson@gov.je>, 
Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 19:42 BST 

Dear all 

Apologies but for FOI reasons I am not going to respond as I would like to. 

Treasury team, you have done outstanding work and deserve better. 

Eddie 
Sent from my iPad 
On 22 May 2017, at 18:41, Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>> wrote: 
Latest draft of Q&As 
<20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2.docx> 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 17 
Message Key: 000313E926BE8134A1593556C23709CCA281A0FD 
F : 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 07:33 BST 

Needs sharp lines such as: 

My/our sole focus is giving this Island the new hospital it needs and getting the right deal for 
taxpayers. 

All of us here on Jersey, as patients and taxpayers want the same. 

Both these objectives can be achieved. 

The timetable for work to start can still be met IF.... 

But planning is not yet approved and I want to use that time to ensure every funding option is 
examined and we get the mix between borrowing and capital spend right. 

I don't want us tied to a precise funding plan whilst uncertainties remain and until all the 
options have been fully explored. 

That includes drawing on funds when the money is actually needed over the project period. 
Ian. We need to talk about a wider context for this. Let's chat? 

Sent from my iPhone 
> On 22 May 2017, at 22:57, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> wrote: 
> 
> As per text, any improvements or changes, it's the top line response that's the important 
one. Thanks, Ian. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> Begin forwarded message: 
> 
> From: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>> 
> Date: 22 May 2017 at 18:41:38 GMT+1 
> To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>>, Ian Gorst 
<I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>>, Edward Noel 
<E.Noel@gov.je<mailto:E.Noel@gov.je>>, Andrew Green 
<a.green@gov.je<mailto:a.green@gov.je>>, John Rogers 
<J.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:J.Rogers@gov.je>>, Julie Garbutt 
<J.Garbutt@health.gov.je<mailto:J.Garbutt@health.gov.je>>, Ray Foster 
<R.Foster@gov.je<mailto:R.Foster@gov.je>>, Jason Turner 
<J.Turner@health.gov.je<mailto:J.Turner@health.gov.je>>, Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:A.Rogers@gov.je>> 
> Cc: "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je<mailto:J.Richardson@gov.je>>, 
Kevin Hemmings 
<K.Hemmings@gov.je<mailto:K.Hemmings@gov.je>> 
> Subject: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2 
> 
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



Message # 18 
Message Key: 000313E981D7607E9D371FBB1B27FBEE5EBA896B 
From: Ian Gorst I.Gorst@gov.je 
To: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je> 
Addressed To: c.keir@gov.je 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 13:49 BST 

Did you hear Alan in the States today on this issue? It would be good to say something along 
those lines, i.e. He made the decision etc, 

Thanks, 
Ian 

Sent from my iPhone 
On 23 May 2017, at 13:44, Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je<mailto:C.Keir@gov.je>> wrote: 
Or this? 

From: Cathy Keir 
Sent: 23 May 2017 10:57 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> 
Subject: FW: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 

What would you like me to say – or shall I let her wait? If they have heard this then it is 
bound to come up in your QWON. 

Cathy 

From: Fiona Potigny [mailto:fiona@bailiwickexpress.com] 
Sent: 23 May 2017 10:35 
To: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je<mailto:C.Keir@gov.je>> 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 
Thank you, Cathy. 

We’ve been told that the Chief Minister made the ultimate decision on the withdrawal of the 
funding plans prior to the Treasury Minister doing so. 

Please could you kindly confirm whether this is true, and provide a comment? 

Thanks again, 
Fiona 
Fiona Potigny 
Reporter 
Telephone: 01534 887740 
Twitter: @fionapotigny 
www.bailiwickexpress.com<http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/> 
Subscribe to receive a FREE daily news email at www.bailiwickexpress.com/accountregister< 
http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/account-register> 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This email and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) 
and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this email in error you 
may not copy, forward, disclose or use the contents, attachments or information or any part 
thereof in any way. 
Please destroy it and contact the sender via email - 
info@bailiwickpublishing.com<mailto:info@bailiwickpublishing.com>. Any unauthorised use 
or disclosure may be unlawful. Bailiwick Publishing give no warranty as to the accuracy or 
completeness of this email after it is sent over the internet and accept no responsibility for 
change made after it was sent. Any opinions expressed in this email may be personal to the 
author. They may also be subject to change without notice. It is the responsibility of the 



recipient to ensure that this email is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Bailiwick 
Publishing for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of it. 
On 23 May 2017, at 09:58, Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je<mailto:C.Keir@gov.je>> wrote: 
Hi 
The Treasury Minister will be making a statement to the Assembly this morning re the 
hospital funding proposal. 
Regards, 
Cathy 
From: Fiona Potigny [mailto:fiona@bailiwickexpress.com] 
Sent: 23 May 2017 09:52 
To: 
Cc: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je<mailto:C.Keir@gov.je>> 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 
Thank you, both. I greatly appreciate your help. 
Best, 
Fiona 
Fiona Potigny 
Reporter 
Telephone: 01534 887740 
Twitter: @fionapotigny 

www.bailiwickexpress.com<http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/>Subscribe to receive a FREE 
daily news email at www.bailiwickexpress.com/accountregister< 
http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/account-register> 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This email and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) 
and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you 
have received this email in error you may not copy, forward, disclose or use the contents, 
attachments or information or any part thereof in any way. 
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
On 23 May 2017, at 09:31, 

@gov.je>> wrote: 
Hi there, 
I’m copying in Cathy, who’s been dealing with this. 
Cheers, 
Communications Officer 
Chief Minister’s Office 
Tel +44(0)1534 44 
Email 
Web www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 
Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT 
From: Fiona Potigny [mailto:fiona@bailiwickexpress.com] 
Sent: 23 May 2017 09:30 
To: 
Subject: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 
Importance: High 
Good morning 
Hope you’re well, and having a good week so far. 
Following Senator Maclean’s withdrawal of the hospital funding plans, would you kindly be 
able to send across a statement/comment from Senator Gorst in the next hour or so on this? 
Thanks so much in advance for your help, 
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
Bailiwick Express 
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
thereof in any way. Please destroy it and contact the sender via email - 
info@bailiwickpublishing.com<mailto:info@bailiwickpublishing.com>. Any unauthorised use 
or disclosure may be unlawful. Bailiwick Publishing give no warranty as to the accuracy or 
completeness of this email after it is sent over the internet 
and accept no responsibility for change made after it was sent. Any opinions expressed in 
this email may be personal to the author. They may also be subject to change without notice. 
It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this email is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by Bailiwick Publishing for any loss or damage arising in any way 
from receipt or use of it. 
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
sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in confidence. This communication 
may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded 
or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the sender. 
Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an 
official States of Jersey purchase order form. 
Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating 
correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be 



examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any 
unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email 
gateway. 
Confidentiality : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a 
public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information 
we hold, including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is 
protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, including 
the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. 
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
or 
disclosure may be unlawful. Bailiwick Publishing give no warranty as to the accuracy or 
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
www.bailiwickexpress.com<http://www.bailiwickexpress.com> 
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



Message # 19 
Message Key: 000313E9338544E8DA8DE4A0D8EA90DB02A86B6D 
From: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je> 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 13:52 BST 
I did hear him - I will try to get an early transcript. 
Cathy 

Message 20 duplicate



Message # 21 

Message Key: 000313E967F2DA77F99C7573970B8DAF1B4F63FC 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>,Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj> 
Addressed 
To:a.green@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je,ministersonly@exchange.soj,i.gorst@
gov.je,s.luce@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,r.bryans@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,e.noel@gov.je,k.
moore2@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je,s.pinel@gov.je 
Subject: RE: The Times today 
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 13:37 BST 
Attachments: image007.jpg (59.6 KB), image008.png (3.1 KB), image009.png (2.6 KB), 
image010.png (3.1 KB) 

Kristina, 

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
STOJ Social Media Icons:Final Social Media png files 
on red circle:You Tube Arrow 
P202.png]<https://www.youtube.com/user/StatesofJersey>[Clients:STOJ_KK:Illustrator_ST
OJ_KK:4221 STOJ Social 
Media Icons:Final Social Media png files on red circle:Linked In Badge 
P202.png]https://www.linkedin.com/in/alanmacleanjersey 

From: Kristina Moore 
Sent: 19 May 2017 12:26 
To: Ministers Only 
Subject: The Times today 

[cid:image007.jpg@01D2D0A2.EF7CD260] 
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

Message 22 Duplicate 



Message # 23 
Message Key: 000313E96B4126CDF4CA973BC1C22D52068BE9D0 
From: 
To: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 
Cc: Tom Walker <T.Walker@gov.je>, Deidre Mezbourian <D.Mezbourian@gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Response to Query about Hospital Funding [Official] 
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:29 BST 
Attachments: image001.png (12.3 KB), 20160718 States Members Workshop v3.pdf (7 MB), 
FH - 1.3 - Combined presentations - 
States Members 20161116.pdf (6.2 MB), FH - 1 3 - States Member Workshop - Presentation 
- 20160428 - For Issue 
2.pdf (3.6 MB), All workshops attendees.pdf (256.3 KB)
Official 
From: Bernard Place 
Sent: 25 May 2017 17:43 
To: 
Cc: Mark Richardson (H&SS) <M.Richardson2@health.gov.je> 
Subject: Response to Query about Hospital Funding 
Dear 

As requested. These workshops were focussed on site selection not funding. They were in 
response to SMs wanting to be more engaged in process after People Park option being 
withdrawn. Treasury I think would be better placed to provide details about funding. EY I 
understand were engaged by Treasury to produce a paper about funding but they were a 
different part of EY to the part we use as project advisors which would be normal separation in 
terms of governance. Such a paper would not normally come through the FH Project 
Team? 
Please let me know if the attached are helpful. 
I have cc'd Mark as we would normally respond to requests from other Minister's through our 
Ministers advisor 

Kind regards 
Bernard 
Bernard Place 
Project Director - Future Hospital Project 
HSSD (Health Brief) 
4 Edward Place | The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3QP 
tel. 01534 447855 mob. 07829 814108 fax. 01534 447850 email. 
B.place@gov.je<mailto:B.place@gov.je> 
[cid:image001.png@01CF0879.A99BF8B0] 
P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail? 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

art 25 



Message # 24 

Message Key: 000313E955F2586A4A186CCB166AC010ED313B4E 
From: William Millow <W.Millow@gov.je> 
To: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je>,Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je>,Lisa Hart 
<L.Hart@gov.je>,

> 
Cc: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 09:29 BST 

Hello Kevin, 

We have the statement and are processing it now. 

Many thanks, 

William 

From: Kevin Hemmings 
Sent: 23 May 2017 09:03 
To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je>; Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>; William Millow 
<W.Millow@gov.je>; 
Cc: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 
Importance: High 

Would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this so I can inform the Minister it is in hand. 

Thanks 

Kevin 

From: Kevin Hemmings 
Sent: 23 May 2017 08:37 
To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je<mailto:M.Egan@gov.je>>; Lisa Hart 
<L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>; William Millow 
<W.Millow@gov.je<mailto:W.Millow@gov.je>>; 

Cc: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>>; John Refault 
<J.Refault@gov.je<mailto:J.Refault@gov.je>>; Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>>; Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:A.Rogers@gov.je>> 
Subject: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 

Please find attached the text of the Minister's statement for this morning. He has asked that 
it be circulated just before he is due to deliver it. 

Thanks 
Kevin 
<< File: TRM statement re hospital funding v4.docx >> 
Kevin Hemmings | Head of Decision Support 
Treasury and Resources Department 
Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 353 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL 
t. +44(0)1534 440271 | e. k.hemmings@gov.je<mailto:k.hemmings@gov.je> | w.
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> | f. +44(0)1534 445522 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 25 

Message Key: 000313E9AF170EEC06470F8615F0FF983A439EFD 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: Simon Hayward <S.Hayward2@gov.je> 
Addressed To: s.hayward2@gov.je 
Subject: Accepted: Treasury Advisory Panel - hospital funding 
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:59 BST 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 26 

Message Key: 000313E9EA42C5E092F8B00EE685F6362BF2B58C 
From: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: William Millow <W.Millow@gov.je> 
Subject: future hospital strategy 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 17:11 BST 

Alan 

Yes, you can withdraw P.130. Can you confirm that P15 will also be withdrawn? 

We've noted your request for a statement - it won't be on the order paper but we'll assume it 
will happen and look forward to getting the text during the morning 

Mark 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 27 
Message Key: 000313E9FD9859457B709F96DF263A7D3516293D 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>, Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: Response to CSSP report on Hospital Funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 08:57 BST 
Attachments: FINAL AFTER AMD 4 Ministerial Response template - Future Hospital 
Funding Strategy.docx (55.8 KB) 

Alan 

You will recall you signed the MD last week to present this. I have made further (very minor) 
changes to reflect the withdrawal. Are you happy I now release this and publish? 

Thanks 

Kevin 

Kevin Hemmings | Head of Decision Support 
Treasury and Resources Department 
Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 353 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL 
t. +44(0)1534 440271 | e. k.hemmings@gov.je | w. www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> | f.
+44(0)1534 445522 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 28 

Message Key: 000313E91B378659D4356E122863F00853F1570C 
From: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>,John Rogers 
<J.Rogers@gov.je>,Ray Foster 
<R.Foster@gov.je> 
Cc: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: 20170523 TRM hospital funding Q&As 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 17:42 BST 
Attachments: 20170523 TRM hospital funding Q&As.docx (21 KB) 

Any thoughts on these Q&As? 

Cathy 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 29 

Message Key: 000313E9B14B9EE9A5202FB402C9BF47C7BAD9D7 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>,Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>,Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: Updated response to CSSP report on Hospital Funding. 
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:59 BST 
Attachments: FINAL AFTER AMD 4 Ministerial Response template - Future Hospital 
Funding Strategy.docx (55.4 KB) 

Changes marked. Will be on the agenda for tomorrow afternoon. Due to be presented by the 
25th but probably wise to get it out before the debate (now we have had so long to do so). 

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



Message # 30 

Message Key: 000313E96B44F33B82F6F4E278584A34699726E9 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>,Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>,Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: Hospital funding plans in disarray | Bailiwick Express 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:53 BST 
http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/jsy/news/no-debate-until-autumn-after-last-minute-
withdrawl-466m-hospital-fundingplans/? 
utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Bailiwick%20Express%20News%20- 
%20Tuesday%2023%20May&utm_content=Bailiwick%20Express%20News%20- 
%20Tuesday%2023%20May+CID_78c6ad337ab4c5f4d0d9f5206a77f2c9&utm_source=Ema
il%20marketing%20software&utm_term=READ%20M 
ORE#.WSQUddKGPcs 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 31 not in scope of request 

Message 32 Duplicate 

Message 33 not in scope of request 

Message 34 not in scope of request 

Message 35 not in scope of request

Message 36 not in scope of request



Message # 37 

Message Key: 000313E9826AB7ED7B56F6D749C07A7D195B974F 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>,Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>,Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: VIDEO: Why was the hospital funding proposal withdrawn? | Bailiwick Express 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 12:20 BST 

http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/jsy/news/why-was-hospital-funding-proposalwithdrawn/? 
utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Bailiwick%20Express%20News%20- 
%20Wednesday%2024%20May&utm_content=Bailiwick%20Express%20News%20- 
%20Wednesday%2024%20May+CID_8dee4c098957080f038d817f655ccef5&utm_source=
Email%20marketing%20software&utm_term=Read%20 
more#.WSVsVNKGPcs 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 38 

Message Key: 000313E96CA7ACEF9A937131D80E6B1DC4A66F61 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je>,Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je>,William Millow 
<W.Millow@gov.je>,

Cc: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>, John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>, Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>, Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 08:37 BST 
Attachments: TRM statement re hospital funding v4.docx (23 KB) 

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

Message 39 not in scope of request 

Message 40 not in scope of request 

Message 41,42,43,art 3

Message 44,45, not in scope of request

Message 46 art 3

Message 47,48 not in scope of request 

Message 49,50 art 3

Message 51,52 not in scope of request



Message # 53 

Message Key: 000313E9765A7119C00550E6803567066005CE5D 
From: Ray Foster <R.Foster@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je> 
Cc: John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Budget spend to date 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 08:35 BST 
Attachments: jph-mh-2nd-03@gov.je_20170523_081058.pdf (41 KB) 

Dear Alan 

Re below, I enclose a simplified statement of expenditure vs budget to date for the Future 
Hospital, which was tabled to the Future Hospital Board last week and are the most up to 
date position. 

Our current forecast shows that we will have sufficient funds to continue for the remainder of 
the year, but to provide a greater level of comfort we will be meeting with the project advisors 
(Gleeds) in the next few weeks to produce an updated cashflow and map that against the 
commitments (as budget is needed before a project element can commence). 

Ray 
Ray Foster | Director of Estates 
Department for Infrastructure | Jersey Property Holdings 
Maritime House, La Route du Port Elizabeth, St Helier JE2 3NW 
T: +44(0)1534 447801 | F: +44(0)1534 447850 | E: r.foster@gov.je | W: www.gov.je 
P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail? 

From: Richard Bell 
Sent: 23 May 2017 07:47 
To: Ray Foster <R.Foster@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Budget spend to date 

Thanks Ray 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 23 May 2017, at 07:27, Ray Foster <R.Foster@gov.je<mailto:R.Foster@gov.je>> wrote: 
Richard 

The budget allocated and spend to date is set out in the papers to last Board. 

I'll send Alan a Pdf of spreadsheet. 

We got an updated cashflow from Gleeds last night. 

It needs some work to reconcile to SOC cashflow in report that accompanies R&P. Not 
straightforward. 

We are in a position where we have no choice but to say that we have access to sufficient 
funds to progress to end of year. We will work on this basis. 

Ray 

-------- Original Message -------- 
From: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>> 
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017, 07:13 



To: Ray Foster <R.Foster@gov.je<mailto:R.Foster@gov.je>> 
Subject: Budget spend to date 

Ray 

Can you provide Alan with spend to date and remaining budget please ? 
He is also asking whether we have enough budget to make it to the autumn debate.... what 
can he say ?...minded to say that it is likely that sufficient budget is available and if not then 
contingencies will be used to bridge the gap till debate? It is not clear to me whether this is 
true except for hotel purchases ? 
Thanks 
R 
Sent from my office iPhone 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 54 not in scope of request 

Message 55 not in scope of request 

Message 56 not in scope of request 

Message 57 Duplicate 



Message # 58 
Message Key: 000313E95188DBFC9BECD880AE798F62B3123E8B 
From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Cc: Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je>, Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>, Anne Pryke 
<A.Pryke@gov.je> 
Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,a.green@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 14:33 BST 
I think that would be good. We need to reassure that we are trying to find the best, long term 
solution for islanders. It is a good thing to have challenge within Council. Part of our role is to 
offer effective challenge to officers and their advice, to enhance our decision making .. 
Andrew would be a good person, if you are happy Andrew? 
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



Message # 59 
Message Key: 000313E990D4E1AA9D5F5F9E4460E5135BBBC1F9 
From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Cc: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>, Anne Pryke <A.Pryke@gov.je>, Paul Routier 
<P.Routier@gov.je> 
Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,a.green@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding Withdrawal - Chief Minister Statement 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:03 BST 
It is a proposition in the name of the Treasury Minister. He has the ultimate say, does he 
not? 
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
On 23 May 2017, at 11:01, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote: 
FYI. 
Sent from my iPhone 
Begin forwarded message: 

Message 60 Duplicate



Message # 61 

Message Key: 000313E97E3D0AA5364F6A2382A81A25724A01F4 
From: Simon Bree <S.Bree@gov.je> 
To: All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je> 
Subject: Future Hospital Funding Debate 
Date: Sunday, May 21, 2017 09:37 BST 

Dear Colleagues, 

In advance of the debate on P.130/2016 (Future Hospital Funding) next week, I felt it only 
right and proper to advise you that the Corporate Services Scrutiny Panel has decided to 
withdraw paragraph 1 of its amendment. This relates to the terms of reference for the 
Hospital Construction Fund. An amended version of the terms of reference has been 
included in the re-issue of P.130, and this has resolved the initial concerns that the 
Panel had in this respect. 

For ease of reference, the Panel's amendment can be found here: 
http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/AssemblyPropositions/2016/P.130- 
2016aMD(3).pdf) 

Regards 
Simon 
Deputy Simon Bree 
Vice Chairman Corporate Services Scrutiny Panel 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 62 
Message Key: 000313E951698FDFCB6749E63137762285449D72 
From: 
To: "i.gorst@gov.je" <i.gorst@gov.je>,Andrew Lewis <a.lewis@gov.je>,"m.tadier@gov.je" 
<m.tadier@gov.je>,"mr.higgins@gov.je" <mr.higgins@gov.je>,Andy Sibcy 
<asibcy@jerseyeveningpost.com>,rod 
bryans <r.bryans@gov.je>,phl'ip bailhache <p.bailhache@gov.je>,"c.labey@gov.je" 
<c.labey@gov.je>,"e.noel@gov.je" <dfi@gov.je>,"d.mezbourian@gov.je" 
<d.mezbourian@gov.je>,"g.southern@gov.je" <g.southern@gov.je>,Senator Andrew Green 
<a.green@gov.je>,"j.hilton@gov.je" <j.hilton@gov.je>,"j.lef@gov.je" 
<j.lef@gov.je>,"K.Moore K.Moore" 
<k.moore2@gov.je>,"k.lewis@gov.je" <k.lewis@gov.je>,"l.norman@gov.je" 
<l.norman@gov.je>,"s.mezec@gov.je" 
<s.mezec@gov.je>,"s.luce s.luce" <s.luce@gov.je>,"simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je 
simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je" 
<simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je>,"t.vallois@gov.je" 
<t.vallois@gov.je>,"enquiries@jerseydevelopment.je" 
<enquiries@jerseydevelopment.je>,"p.routier@gov.je" <p.routier@gov.je>,"p.ozouf@gov.je" 
<p.ozouf@gov.je>,"l.farnham@gov.je" <l.farnham@gov.je>,"a.maclean@gov.je" 
<a.maclean@gov.je>,"s.ferguson@gov.je" <s.ferguson@gov.je>,"j.refault@gov.je" 
<j.refault@gov.je>,"d.mezbourian@gov.je" <d.mezbourian@gov.je>,"jg.gallichan@gov.je" 
<jg.gallichan@gov.je>,"m.paddock@gov.je" <m.paddock@gov.je>,"s.pallett@gov.je" 
<s.pallett@gov.je>,"m.letroquer@gov.je" <m.letroquer@gov.je>,"s.rennard@gov.je" 
<s.rennard@gov.je>,"j.lemaistre@gov.je" <j.lemaistre@gov.je>,"c.taylor@gov.je" 
<c.taylor@gov.je>,"p.lesueur@gov.je" <p.lesueur@gov.je>,"ju.martin@gov.je" 
<ju.martin@gov.je>,"j.hilton@gov.je" 
<j.hilton@gov.je>,"a.pryke@gov.je" <a.pryke@gov.je>,"j.macon@gov.je" 
<j.macon@gov.je>,"s.pinel@gov.je" 
<s.pinel@gov.je>,"s.pinel@gov.je" <s.pinel@gov.je>,"richard.rondel@gov.je" 
<richard.rondel@gov.je>,"r.renouf@gov.je" <r.renouf@gov.je>,"l.doublet@gov.je" 
<l.doublet@gov.je>,"l.doublet@gov.je" <l.doublet@gov.je>,"r.labey@gov.je" 
<r.labey@gov.je>,"s.wickenden@gov.je" <s.wickenden@gov.je>,"s.bree@gov.je" 
<s.bree@gov.je> 
Subject: Future hospital get it right!! 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:29 BST 
'Deferment of hospital funding. 
This should be seen as a 'blessing'. 
The whole design and construction is wrong. 
Concrete deteriorates over the years. In 50 years time imagine the problems trying to 
demolish all the concrete and steel. 
The cost of this would be enormous, for our childrens children. 
One is left wondering how such a design was ever reached considering the many millions 
has been spent and still spending, on the Future Hospital team and external consultants. 
The design should be plastic coated insulated metal panels, sectional build. 
Off site modular construction, which would allow for sections to be removed and replaced 
with minimal inconvience to patients, staff and cost. 
It is never too late to admit you took the wrong approach, for some they will never admit they 
were wrong and will guide others into 'one gigantic crevice a big black hole' financially 
speaking. 
I am sure  of the  will be able to offer his advice and contacts, because he has 
used similar for the . 

. 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 63 

Message Key: 000313E9AB3CE50BA6C5B3A92D5F161B7B73CD36 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: Michael Morris <mmorris@jerseyeveningpost.com> 
Addressed To: mmorris@jerseyeveningpost.com 
Subject: Re: Hospital 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:07 BST 
Attachments: image001.jpg (4 KB) 

No problem 
Alan 
Sent from my iPad 



Message # 64 

Message Key: 000313E915826FADCC6A2B46DA6CECE87FD88212 
From: Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: Eddie Noel >, Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>, Ian Gorst 
<I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Hospital Funding 
Date: Sunday, May 21, 2017 14:26 BST 

I presume EPOG will be delayed. 

Officers are bringing the paper on telecoms strategy to EPOG which I hope will be 
supported. We don't want to delay that. 

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

Message 65 duplicate 

art 25



Message # 66 

Message Key: 000313E91F277706EF26EF8C364C6D9ACD4F3CA0 
From: Tracey Vallois <T.Vallois@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: All Senators <AllSenators@gov.je>, All Deputies <AllDeputies@gov.je>, All Constables 
<AllConstables@gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Urgent: Hospital Funding Strategy 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 19:33 BST 
Attachments: image002.png (3.1 KB), image004.png (2.6 KB), image006.png (3.1 KB) 

What? 

Sent from my iPad 



Message # 67 
Message Key: 000313E97710C578587E55B4C3614E1CC7EE11D9 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je> 
Cc: William Millow <W.Millow@gov.je> 
Addressed To: w.millow@gov.je,m.egan@gov.je 
Subject: RE: future hospital strategy 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 18:25 BST 
Attachments: image007.png (3.1 KB), image008.png (2.6 KB), image009.png (3.1 KB) 

Hi Mark, 

Thank you for that confirmation. I can also confirm that P15 will also be withdrawn. 

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



Message # 68 
Message Key: 000313E97D544F2958EB87FC708C2BBE2BF88C9E 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: Deidre Mezbourian <D.Mezbourian@gov.je> 
Addressed To: d.mezbourian@gov.je 
Subject: Re: Urgent: Hospital Funding Strategy 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 19:21 BST 

I know and sincere apologies. 

I'm advised by the Greffier, who consulted the Bailiff, that I don't need permission to 
withdraw. 

Not an ideal situation and happy to discuss when I see you. 

Best, 

Alan 
Sent from my iPhone 



Message # 69 

Message Key: 000313E905C499543D166CFA5F09508E4554F64A 
From: Kate Jennings <kate.jennings@bbc.co.uk> 
To: "a.maclean@gov.je" <a.maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: Luxmy Gopalakrishnan <luxmy.gopalakrishnan@bbc.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Hospital Funding 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:51 BST 
Attachments: image007.png (3.1 KB), image008.png (2.6 KB), image009.png (3.1 KB) 

Dear Senator, 

Just to let you know I'll be coming along at 1230 with Luxmy and while she's setting up the 
camera I'll interview you for radio if that's OK. Then tv won't need to do a longer radio 
interview with you and can just get shorter clips. I understand it'll be around 1230/1245 
depending on the situation in the states. 

Hope this is OK. If it isn't just let me know and Luxmy can go it alone. 

Best wishes, 

Kate 

Kate Jennings 
BBC Radio Jersey Producer 
TEL: 837240 
Email: kate.jennings@bbc.co.uk<mailto:kate.jennings@bbc.co.uk> 
bbc.co.uk/jersey 
facebook.com/bbcjersey 

From: Matthew Price - Jersey 
Sent: 23 May 2017 08:32 
To: Kate Jennings; Cameron Ward; Alison Moss 
Subject: FW: Hospital Funding 

Message 70 duplicate 



Message # 71 
Message Key: 000313E928C95544467F9F6ECF7DA829F65DA280 
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
Subject: Re: Meeting tomorrow 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 18:31 BST 
Goodness me.. 
I've just been to bbc jersey to talk about The threat level and I was asked (off air) whether 
there was now private money being offered to solve the hospital funding !! Very strange 
stories going around. 
It has taken a while for me to finish this email because I have just been talking to Alan 
(again). We agree that we must send out some clear messages as a team, setting dates and 
expectations. Andrew's interview reassuring people that the project continues is well timed 
and a good start.. we need to keep on that front foot 
Have a good evening. Perhaps I'll see some of you at St Ouen? 
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



Message # 72 
Message Key: 000313E9988698BF4C8B2F640EF7D85E6B3BF49D 
From: Ian Gorst I.Gorst@gov.je 
To: 
Addressed To: 
Subject: Fwd: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 22:57 BST 
Attachments: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2.docx (23.6 KB), ATT00001.htm (353 
B) 
As per text, any improvements or changes, it's the top line response that's the important one. 
Thanks, Ian. 
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
Cc: "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je<mailto:J.Richardson@gov.je>>, Kevin 
Hemmings 
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



Message # 73 

Message Key: 000313E98F705355822E4F8D41F8BDCDA8CFDC41 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 09:23 BST 

For info 

From: 
Sent: 23 May 2017 09:23 
To: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 

Okay, I'm on the case! 

From: Kevin Hemmings 
Sent: 23 May 2017 09:22 
To: 
Subject: RE: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 

No  Haven't had an email response and was trying to phone them from early on but I 
know they are busy! Would appreciate you chasing on our behalf. I think the Minister spoke 
to Mark at the end of yesterday so it shouldn't be a complete surprise. 

From: 
Sent: 23 May 2017 09:21 
To: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je<mailto:K.Hemmings@gov.je>> 
Subject: RE: Statement from the T&R Minister on Hospital Funding 

Hi Kevin, 

Has Will or Mark got back to you about this yet? (Lisa is away at a conference in Gibraltar.) 
I am not involved in the distribution of statements, and I'm sure Will and Mark are over in the 
States Chamber by now, but I can chase this up for you if you haven't had a reply from one 
of them. 

Kind regards, 

* States Greffe
* Morier House (2nd Floor) ~ Halkett Place ~ St. Helier ~ Jersey ~ JE1 1DD
* +44(0)1534 * +44(0)1534 4
Publications may be viewed at: 
www.statesassembly.gov.je<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/> and 
http://www.jerseylaw.je<http://www.jerseylaw.je/> 

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

Cc: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>> 
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



Message # 74 

Message Key: 000313E96B12C2528C7A0F08A602240454C7B462 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean A.Maclean@gov.je 
Cc: John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>, Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je>, 

Subject: FW: Hospital funding - briefing 
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 09:51 BST 

Alan? 

From: 
Sent: 17 May 2017 09:46 
To: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: Hospital funding – briefing 

Hi Kevin 

The Panel's scheduled hearing with the chief minister tomorrow has been cancelled, so 
would it be possible to arrange a briefing on hospital funding for tomorrow afternoon if the 
Minister is available? The preferred times would be 1pm, 2pm or 4pm. 

Kind regards 

States Greffe 
T: (01534) 4
E: s
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 75 

Message Key: 000313E9409FC8423F63FB7872D096EE78EE1CE7 
From: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>, Paul Routier 
<P.Routier@gov.je> 
Subject: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 09:30 BST 
Attachments: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2.docx (23.4 KB) 

FYI 

Let me know if you need anything else 

Cathy 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 76 duplicate 

Message 77 duplicate 



Message # 78 

Message Key: 000313E9EE48F37BAD4446C40D41E032AA5308C3 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 09:03 BST 

Would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this so I can inform the Minister it is in hand. 

Thanks 

Kevin 



Message # 79 
Message Key: 000313E9F7864752806783E0DEF421D1E7F465B0 
From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
To: 
Addressed To: 
Subject: Accepted: Treasury Advisory Panel - hospital funding 
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:59 BST 



Message # 80 

Message Key: 000313E951B82FE2129CEBD3C71DD365250CFB1F 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>,Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Future Hospital Funding: P130 - proposed running order 
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 14:40 BST 
From: 
Sent: 19 May 2017 14:36 
To: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Future Hospital Funding: P130 - proposed running order 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je<mailto:M.Egan@gov.je>> 
Date: 18/05/2017 10:35 (GMT+00:00) 
To: "All States Members (including ex officio members)" <AllStatesMembers-
includingexofficiomemebser@gov.je<mailto:AllStatesMembersincludingexofficiomemebser@ 
gov.je>> 
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
the 4th Amendment and paragraph 1 of the 2nd 
Amendment 

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
are treated as one amendment, debated and voted on in the normal way. If these 
paragraphs are adopted, paragraphs 2, 3, 5, 6 and 8 of the 2nd Amendment and paragraph 
2 of the 4th Amendment fall away. 

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



Message # 81 

Message Key: 000313E9EF2862D1F7804B835749F48AD6F29FFB 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 
Cc: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>, John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>, Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je>, 

Subject: FW: Future Hospital Funding: P130 - proposed running order 
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 14:52 BST 

Alan 

Sorry - I have to go early today but am in on Monday. 

The Panel have confirmed they are withdrawing paragraph 1 of the 3rd Amendment. 

You will need a small amendment to your opening speech for paragraph 1 of the 4th 
amendment (changing "expenditure" to "budget"). 

(Assuming the Panel's amendments are defeated) you will need a new speech to introduce 
para 2 of the 4th amendment - setting the maximum 
borrowing at 275m 



Message # 82 

Message Key: 000313E912E3A327592BE88059883FAFC1BCB09B 
From: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,Edward Noel 
<E.Noel@gov.je>,Andrew Green 
<a.green@gov.je>,John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>,Julie Garbutt 
<J.Garbutt@health.gov.je>,Ray Foster 
<R.Foster@gov.je>,Jason Turner <J.Turner@health.gov.je>,Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Cc: "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je>, Kevin Hemmings 
<K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 18:41 BST 
Attachments: 20170523 TRM hospital funding QAs v2.docx (23.6 KB) 

Latest draft of Q&As 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 83 not in scope of request 

Message 84 not in scope of request 



Message # 85 

Message Key: 000313E90C2592EE1A6A9053FEE26B8729BCAC7C 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>,Alison Rogers 
<A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Cc: 
Subject: Briefing to Corporate Services Panel on Hospital Funding 
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 15:02 BST 

This is confirmed for 1:30-2:15 tomorrow. The Panel will come here. 

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



Message # 86 

Message Key: 000313E9B1303389ED42898DE961983D72674BD4 
From: Cathy Keir <C.Keir@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>,Ray Foster 
<R.Foster@gov.je>,John Rogers 
<J.Rogers@gov.je> 
Cc: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
Subject: 20170523 TRM statement re hospital funding v4 
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 17:29 BST 
Attachments: 20170523 TRM statement re hospital funding v4.docx (22.9 KB) 

Next version 

Regards, 

Cathy 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 87 not in scope of request 



Message # 88 

Message Key: 000313E9DA9F1BAA062F764153E7AA4404C0DE4F 
From: Kevin Hemmings <K.Hemmings@gov.je> 
To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je>,Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>,Alison Rogers <A.Rogers@gov.je> 
Subject: Chief Minister grilled over hospital U-turn and potential Ozouf comeback | Bailiwick 
Express 
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:25 BST 

http://www.bailiwickexpress.com/jsy/news/gorst-
scrutiny/?utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Bailiwick%20Express%20News%20- 
%20Friday%2026%20May&utm_content=Bailiwick%20Express%20News%20- 
%20Friday%2026%20May+CID_6d17c9736f457095b26e0c5b7cf8f01e&utm_source=Email
%20marketing%20software&utm_term=Read%20more# 
.WSgCbdKGPcs 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



Message # 89 

Message Key: 000313E900CC3C5E899CBFA4D4F4EBEBA9944EDA 
From: Luxmy Gopalakrishnan <luxmy.gopalakrishnan@bbc.co.uk> 
To: "a.maclean@gov.je" <a.maclean@gov.je> 
Subject: BBC TV request 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 09:39 BST 
Attachments: image001.jpg (1.1 KB), image002.png (4.5 KB) 

Hi Alan, 

Could I please get a TV clip with you today about the hospital funding plans no longer being 
debated today? 

Please let me know when and where you'd be available. 

Thanks very much, 

Luxmy 

Luxmy Gopal 
Reporter, BBC Channel Islands News 
* 01534 837260 | 07797 821085
* 18-21 Parade Road, St Helier
* luxmy.gopal@bbc.co.uk<mailto:luxmy.gopal@bbc.co.uk>
[Description: twitter-icon1] @luxmy_g 

[cid:image001.png@01CE0552.11CB8210] 
---------------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 

Message 90 not in scope of request 

Message 91,92,93,94,95,96 art 3 

Message 97 not in scope of request

Message 98 art 3

Message 99 not in scope of request

Message 100 art 3

Message101-106 not in scope of request



Message # 107 
Message Key: 000313E911942B6212FFE457671B844012271C80 
From: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je> 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Cc: Christine Donnelly <C.Donnelly2@gov.je>, Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je>, Scott 
Wickenden <S.Wickenden@gov.je>, "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Question Areas for the Chief Minister's Quarterly Hearing 
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 16:32 BST 
For information. 

To be clear - they have read out quotes and asked what we think it the past. This time the quote 
will also be a screen - presumably so they can continue to reference the quote as you seek to 
respond. 

I think the quotes could be from other ministers, or from other interested parties. 
There are no cameras in the meeting. 

Paul 
From: 
Sent: 24 May 2017 15:44 
To: Christine Donnelly <C.Donnelly2@gov.je> 
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Question Areas for the Chief Minister's Quarterly Hearing 

Thanks Christine. 

Just to make you aware that the Panel might make use of the TV screen in the room to display 
information relevant to a couple of questions- i.e. where an extract or quote would usually be 
read out before asking for comment, it might also be displayed on the screen. 

I have also been asked to enquire about the timing and itinerary for the Chief Minister's next 
trip to China, as the questions on Africa strategy might touch on other global links as well. 

Kind regards 

From: Christine Donnelly 
Sent: 24 May 2017 15:10 
To: 
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>> 
Subject: RE: Question Areas for the Chief Minister's Quarterly Hearing 
Hi 
The following people will attend tomorrow: 
Ian Gorst 
Paul Routier 
Scott Wickenden 
John Richardson 
Paul Bradbury 

art 25



And I will sit in the public section. 
Kind regards 
Christine 
From: 
Sent: 23 May 2017 15:05 
To: Christine Donnelly <C.Donnelly2@gov.je<mailto:C.Donnelly2@gov.je>>; Paul Bradbury 
<P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>> 
Subject: RE: Question Areas for the Chief Minister's Quarterly Hearing 

Christine, Paul 

Just to expand slightly on the below question areas in advance of Thursday's hearing with 
CSSP. 

The first 3 areas in  email below should be self explanatory. 

The section on electoral reform has been dropped from the question plan. 

The questions on Immigration will be specifically around P.26 - Immigration (Amendment) 
(Jersey) Order 2017: Extension to Jersey By Order in Council Population - this will be around 
population policy and also the long term strategy Visits to Africa - this is likely to cover 
policy/strategy towards relationships with African countries 

The Panel would also like to ask a couple of questions on FOI - progress since implementing the 
FOI law and the process for answering requests. 

In light of the withdrawal of the hospital funding proposals, there are likely to be a couple of 
questions on this as well. 

Please could you confirm tomorrow who will be appearing at the hearing with the Chief Minister? 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Kind regards 

States Greffe 
T: (01534) 4 
E: 
From: 
Sent: 10 May 2017 16:41 
To: Christine Donnelly <C.Donnelly2@gov.je<mailto:C.Donnelly2@gov.je>>; Paul Bradbury 
<P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>> 
Subject: Question Areas for the Chief Minister's Quarterly Hearing 
Dear Christine/Paul 
Please see below the proposed question areas for the Panel's quarterly hearing with the 
Chief Minister next Thursday. If any of these don't make sense/ need further clarity, do let 
me know. 
1. Innovation Fund
2. Proposed changes to government (as outlined in innovation Fund Speech 2nd May)
3. Brexit
4. Electoral Reform
5. Immigration
6. Population
7. Chief Minister/SoJ visits to Africa
8. Workforce Modernisation
9. E-gov
Best, 
Morier House | Halkett Place | St Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD 
* +44(0)1534
www.scrutiny.gov.je<http://www.scrutiny.gov.je> 

art 25

Message 108 art 3 




